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Narioval Coenter for Standards and Cerlification

Inlarmation
MS2160. Gaithersburg. MD  20899-2160, USA

Apr. 2. 2003
Dear Brenda Umbcerger.

We would like 10 request a 45-day (1o May 20) exticnsion period for comments on

V’P (G/TBT/N/USA/36) concerning Dietary Supplements Containing Ephedrine Alkaloids;
‘ \\ Reopening of the Comment Period. Your office’s consideration for this extension will
allow time to have the Bnglish text document translated into Chinese and to make

commentys if appropriate.

Al the same Ume we'd like 10 require the full text of your notification by WTO
G/TBY/N/USA/36 Dietary Supplements Containing Ephedrine Alkaloids;
Reopening of the Comment Period (4 pages. in English). It will he very much
appreciated 10you can supply us the document in electronic format.

Thank you in advance for your consideration and prompt response 1o (his request.

Best regards, Post-it? Fax Note 7671 [P fé]b}j&gﬁ’ /
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